
Appendix D 

  
From: Cornwall Highways Enquiries 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 1:13 PM 
To: Julie Hughes 
Subject: RE: Salt Bins 
  

Information Classification: CONTROLLED 

  

Dear Julie 

Further to your enquiry I have attached the costs for the salt bins. Cornwall Council will 

fill the bins once at the start of each season. 

We will need to agree the locations of any new salt bins as they must not obstruct 

footways. If they are placed on areas of private land then the property owner will need to 

be in agreement. 

 

Morning Neil 
  
Thank you for the information. 
  
Please can you advise, if we purchase a new additional bin from you to go in another 
location will you include this in the 1st free fill at the start of the winter ? 
  
If we purchase an additional bin from another supplier to go in another location and 
advise you of the location of this to add to your list, will you include this in the 1st free 
fill of the season? 

 

Dear Julie 

  
Further to your enquiry, Cornwall Council will fill the salt bins at the start of each 
winter season, any further refills after this will need to be funded by the Town 
Council. 
  
In relation to your second point, all salt bins on the highway network must be 
purchased through CORMAC. We do not allow other salt bins to be placed on the 
network. If you purchased a salt bin from a different supplier to place on land in your 
ownership, we would not fill this bin. 


